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Brussels, 09th June 2015

Name:
Address:

Subject: Procurement procedure INTE/2015/AWD/MCU/FWC/ORG CONF 001
Ref.: Additional information

Dear Madam, Sir,

Following questions from candidates for the above-mentioned tender, please find below
the specific questions together with the corresponding answers.

QUESTION:

Our company needs to know  if  among the "means" which can be considered appropriate
by the European Parliament (as stated in art. 14.1 Financial and economic capacity) the
bank guarantee is included.

ANSWER:

A specific guarantee is not required in the specifications as such, however the tenderer
can use all means to prove his financial and economic capacity, including the existence
of a bank guarantee.

However, the bank guarantee can not be seen as part of the minimum average annual
turnover of EUR 800 000 for 2012-2013-2014 in the field of the invitation to tender.

QUESTION:

J’ai téléchargé les documents relatifs à l’appel d’offres sur le site internet mentionné mais
j’aurais voulu savoir si il serait éventuellement possible d’obtenir ces documents sous
format WORD.
Les versions que j’ai pu télécharger sont en format PDF.

ANSWER:

Nous pourrions vous envoyer les documents en WORD, uniquement ceux qui doivent
être remplis par vous.
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Veuillez en tenir compte que les versions publiées en PDF sont les documents qui font
fois et que vous ne pouvez rien changer au niveau de formatage, ceci pour bien pouvoir
évaluer les offres en égalité.

Si vous respectez ces conditions, nous pourrions vous les envoyer sur simple demande.

QUESTION:

Technical and professional capacity
While we understand that the detailed CVs of the team appointed should not bear
personal contact details or personal information such as marital status, etc., we do not
understand how we can appoint members of the team and make it clear to the contracting
authority without giving you their names. Could you please clarify your expectations?

ANSWER:

We can accept the names for the CV's only bearing the initials of the person. Only after
the evaluation and the attribution of the framework contract, full details will be asked.
Please note that the original persons proposed may not be replaced without consent of the
contracting authority.

QUESTION:

Travel and accommodation expenses of the contractor’s team
We acknowledge understanding of Annex X and the process for reimbursement of travel
and accommodation expenses of the contractor’s team when they travel to the location of
a conference to supervise the deliverables and provide on-site assistance.
Bur could you please clarify the footnote n°1 to Annex IX (Model price schedule). Are
these travel and accommodation budget lines included or excluded from the unit price
(management fee)? When you state that the management fee “includes a separate
estimate”, do you mean that travel and accommodation expenses are payable separately
(using the table in Annex X) or that they should be part of the management fee?

ANSWER:

The travel expenses should not be included in the management fee of Annex IXa and are
calculated on a case-by -case basis, whenever the contracting authority asks the
contractor to accompany the organiser to a venue or a pre-visit. We confirm that travel
and accommodation expenses are payable separately using the table in Annex X.

QUESTION:

Number of participants in case study 1
May you clarify if there are 200 stakeholders (mentioned for set-up of the room and
transport services) or 250 stakeholders (mentioned in the catering quantities)?
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ANSWER:

We confirm that there will be 200 stakeholders for the set-up of the room and transport
services and 250 stakeholders for the catering quantities. The catering facilities are also
available for supporting staff, hence the difference. Billing should always be done on the
basis of real consumption, whereas the estimate is based on maximum consumption.

QUESTION:

Number of participants in case study 2
May you clarify if there are 60 stakeholders (mentioned for set-up of the room) or 100
stakeholders (mentioned in the catering quantities and transport services)?

ANSWER:

We confirm that there will be 60 stakeholders for the set-up of the room and 100
stakeholders for the catering quantities and transport services. The catering and transport
facilities are also available for supporting staff, hence the difference. Billing should
always be done on the basis of real consumption, whereas the estimate is based on
maximum consumption.

QUESTION:

Cost breakdowns for the case studies
In your template, could you please explain what is meant by “department” in the part
related to costs from local service providers?

ANSWER:

The "department" is a description of the type of service provided . For each collection
type of service (as stated in Annex IXb : audiovisual, Information Technology, transport,
other) a management fee is due.

QUESTION:

Cost breakdowns for the case studies
Are you expecting that we only fill information related to the costs from local service
providers or that we also annex to our offer the quotations received from these providers?

ANSWER:

The information to be completed concerns the costs and the related quotations. To
provide a cost/benefit quality, if possible, 3 quotations should be provided. The cost in
the case study has no bearing on the assessment and the evaluation criteria.



Directorate-General for Interpretation and Conferences
Directorate Organisation and Planning
Meetings and Conferences Unit

4

QUESTION:

Tender documents
Could you provide a few of the tender documents’ annexes in Word format to the
tenderers, to avoid us the burdensome tasks of rewriting annex 3, annex 4, annex 7 and
annex 9?

ANSWER:

We can provide you with those documents in WORD that have to be completed by the
tenderer.

Please be aware that the versions published in PDF are the documents that are the basis
of the call for tender and you cannot change anything concerning the formatting, to
ensure that the offers will be evaluated on an equal basis.

QUESTION:

Subcontractors
Could you please confirm that the statement “If the tenderer intends to make use of
subcontracting, all the documents referred to hereinabove absolutely must also be
provided for all subcontractors proposed” (page 4 of the document “Conditions for
submitting an tender”)
refers to Annex III (under Section 2 of the administrative part) and not to the documents
listed in Section 1 (articles of incorporation, financial identification form,…)?

ANSWER:

At the moment of tendering, the already known subcontractors can be provided using the
proper form in the tender documents. Once the contract is attributed and signed, the
contracting authority would need this information for each supplementary subcontractor
which would intervene in the execution of the service provision.

QUESTION:

Selection criteria
Could you please confirm that the CV of the team (to be provided for the selection
criteria) must be nameless?

ANSWER:

We can accept the names for the CV's only bearing the initials of the person. Only after
the evaluation and the attribution of the framework contract, full details will be asked.
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Please note that the original persons proposed may not be replaced without consent of the
contracting authority.

QUESTION:

Price
At the tendering stage, do we have to include a “separate estimate for travel and
subsistence expenses” (Specifications - point 8)?
If yes, where?

ANSWER:

No, this is not necessary.

QUESTION:

Case studies 1 and 2
We understand that we have to provide a technical proposal and a cost breakdown.

a) Regarding the cost breakdown, do you expect to receive a “real” (non fictitious)
financial offer obtained from our local suppliers?

b) If yes, do you expect to receive 1 or 3 bids for each item (for the venue and for
each additional service)?

c) For Case study 1: have the 4 coffee breaks to be organized for 200 or 250
persons?

d) In the price tables, what information has to be filled in under “Department” and
“Units”?

ANSWER:

a) Yes, we confirm.
b) If possible, 3 bids for both the venue and the services.
c) We confirm that there will be 200 stakeholders for the set-up of the room and

transport services and 250 stakeholders for the catering quantities. The catering
facilities are also available for supporting staff, hence the difference. Billing
should always be done on the basis of real consumption, whereas the estimate is
based on maximum consumption.

d) The "department" is a description of the type of service provided . For each
collection type of service (as stated in Annex IXb : audiovisual, Information
Technology, transport, other) a management fee is due. A "unit" is the unit
number for the particular service request, as can be seen in annex IXb.

QUESTION:

Annex IXa
We understand that annex IXa has to be filled in and included in the submission file.
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Could you please tell us whether we have to give unique amounts of management fees,
applicable regardless of the size of the event (or if we can adapt the fees based on the size
of the event)?

ANSWER:

We confirm that the management fees should be unique, regardless the destination and/or
size of the event.

QUESTION:

Annex IXb
Could you please confirm that, at the tendering stage, this annex does not have to be
filled in and included in our submission file?

ANSWER:

This is correct, but the template can be used for this purpose, if so wished. The template
is a future starting point for ordering services between the contracting authority and the
contractor.

QUESTION:

Pouvez-vous nous confirmer que la date butoir du 29/05/2015 indiquée à la page 3 des
« conditions pour soumettre une offre » pour envoyer des demandes d’information
complémentaire est erronée, sachant que la date butoir de soumission des offres est le
22/06/2015 et qua lettre d’invitation à soumissionner précise bien que les questions
seront acceptées jusqu’à 5 jours ouvrables avant le 22 juin.

ANSWER:

Il est vrai que la date limite n'est pas située 5 jours avant la date buttoir de la soumission
des offres. Nous avons voulu clôturer une première remise de questions pour le
29/05/2015 avec publication des réponses le 09/06/2015. Eventuellement des questions
supplémentaires peuvent alors être posées avant le 15/06/2015 à 17h00, 5 jours ouvrables
avant la date buttoir du 22/06/2015 pour la remise des offres.

QUESTION:

Pouvez-vous nous indiquer l’endroit où sont/seront publiées les réponses aux questions
éventuellement posées par les soumissionnaires ?

ANSWER:
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Tous les participants qui ont posé une question recevront un résumé des questions posées
et réponses. En même temps le document sera publié sur le site indiqué dans les
documents d'appel d'offres.

QUESTION:

Dans les « conditions pour soumettre une offre », page 6, premier tiret, il est mentionné
que le soumissionnaire devra détailler « les spécifications techniques du matériel que le
soumissionnaire a l'intention d'utiliser pour la prestation de services objet de l’appel
d’offre ». S’agit-il ici du matériel à prévoir/installer pour les évènements eux-mêmes et
répondant à la demande de services du Parlement ou du matériel dont dispose le
contractant pour réaliser sa tâche ?

ANSWER:

Il s'agit du matériel à prévoir installer pour les évènements eux-mêmes et répondant à la
demande se services du Parlement.

QUESTION:

Pouvez-vous confirmer que l’offre financière ne doit comporter que l’annexe IXa en
deux exemplaires (une adaptée à chaque étude de cas) et l’annexe IXb en deux
exemplaires (chacun d’eux précisant les quantités expliquant les montants des offres pour
réaliser les parties 1, 2 et 3 de chaque étude de cas ?

ANSWER:

Nous confirmons. Veuillez noter que les tarifs dans l'annexe IXa doivent être uniques,
indépendant de la destination et du nombre des participants.

QUESTION:

Où doit on indiquer dans l’annexe IXa les frais relatifs à la gestion de l’éventuel déjeuner
à organiser dans chacune des études de cas ?

ANSWER:

Les frais du déjeuner ne sont pas à fournir, nous demandons uniquement la possibilité
d'organiser un déjeuner sur place. Les frais des déjeuners sont réglés par les groupes
politiques même et pas par l'administration.
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QUESTION:

Où doit-on indiquer dans l’annexe IXa les frais relatifs au point 1.3.2 du cahier des
charges ?

ANSWER:

Ils doivent être rempli dans l'annexe IXb, point 2 de la partie Audio-visuel.

QUESTION:

Pouvez-vous confirmer que la mention du point 1.3.16 dans la partie de la grille de prix
de l’annexe IXa est une erreur de frappe et devait être 1.3.13 ?

ANSWER:

Nous vous confirmons qu'il s'agit d'une erreur de frappe dans les index, vu que les
paragraphes 1.3.14, 1.3.15 et 1.3.16 n'existent pas dans les spécifications techniques. Ce
devrait être donc 1.3.13. Une version corrigé de l'annexe IXa sera publié en même temps.

QUESTION:

Pouvez-vous préciser la distinction à faire entre « participants » et
« visiteurs » mentionnées dans l’étude de cas I ?

ANSWER:

Les participants sont composés des Députés et fonctionnaires faisant partie du groupe
politique. Les visiteurs peuvent être des visiteurs externes, invités par le groupe politique.

QUESTION:

Pouvez-vous confirmer que le point 1.3.13 prévoit la fourniture du système de gestion
des enregistrements ET la gestion des participants ?

ANSWER:

Le point 1.3.13 concerne uniquement un système de gestion des enregistrements, la
gestion étant fournie par les fonctionnaires du groupe politique.
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QUESTION:

Annex 3 – Declaration on Honour is in French. May we use the document attached, or
can you provide an English version please.

ANSWER:

The document has been republished in EN on the website in the correct version. The
correct version will be sent in reply to your question.

QUESTION:

Case Studies: Can you please confirm if we have correctly understood your requirements
in terms of pricing of the case studies (annex xi)

1. 1st table (Management Fees) => as indicated in the Financial Offer (annex ix)
2. Next 3 boxes: actual third party costs, such as venue rental, catering,

transportation, AV supplier, etc… => These costs are not part of the ‘price
criterion’ of the award criteria

For these case studies, third party supplier costs
 Is ‘Department’ to be interpreted as ‘type of service / cost centre’. E.g. Meeting

Venue, AV support, Catering, … ?
 Is there a specific template ? or may we use our own budget form ?

ANSWER:

We confirm that the case study consist in filling in Annex IXa  as for the management
fees and using Annex IXb for the third party costs.

The "department" is a description of the type of service provided . For each collection
type of service (as stated in Annex IXb : audiovisual, Information Technology, transport,
other) a management fee is due. A "unit" is the unit number for the particular service
request, as can be seen in annex IXb.

The template is a future starting point for ordering services between the contracting
authority and the contractor and should thus be used by preference.

QUESTION:
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The ‘Conditions for submitting a tender’ clearly outline the ‘Content and
presentation of the tender (Ref 3, p3-7), including the complete structure - order,
numbering and entitling of the different parts and sections. We notice the 2 case-studies
that are integral part of the offer, are not included in this structure.

a) Could you clarify in which part(s) under what section(s) the 2 case-studies should
be included svp?

b) Also, should the case-studies be split-up, namely the technical proposal of the
case-studies be included in “II - Technical Part” and the cost breakdowns in “III
– Financial Part”?

ANSWER:

a) The two case studies are treated as a separate exercise to evaluate the tenders
ability to reply to our demands and expectations, using the structure as proposed
in Ref3, p3-7. They can be added to the part II-Technical specifications,
Section 1 entitled ‘Technical documents’. However, they can also be added
under a separate section entitled annex XI "Case Studies"

b) The two case studies are treated as a separate exercise to evaluate the tenders
ability to reply to our demands and expectations, using the structure as proposed
in Ref3, p3-7. They can be added to the part II-Technical specifications, Section
1 entitled ‘Technical documents’. However, they can also be added under a
separate section entitled annex XI "Case Studies"
As the price schedule, in Annex IXa concerns unique management fees, to be
used as a basis for the case studies, the annex IXa, duly signed must be added to
part III - Financial Part, and be repeated in each of the Case studies in a
separate section of the case study.

QUESTION:

The Model price schedule (annex IXa) includes 3 lump-sum prices to be included as
management fee.

a) We understand these 3 lumpsum prices should cover all the contractors’ services,
independent of the location or the number of participants.

 Can you confirm no variations can be included in function of distance or
number of participants, and no other unit prices for contractors staff?

b) We notice the 3 lump-sum prices only refer to ‘negotiation and booking of
rooms/services, etc’, no reference is made to the implementation, coordination
and presence on-site, or to the actual “organisation and management of the
meetings” as stipulated in the objectives of the tender.
 Is the contractor only supposed to negotiate and book services, and not to

further follow-up and coordinate all before, during and after the event? Is the
Secretariat of the EP in charge of the coordination, management and quality
control, etc? Or shall the lump-sum price also include these services?
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c) For the (1) negotiating and booking the conference rooms, office spaces and
associated services (provided by the venue)

 We understand that only 1 bid must be submitted, hence just 1 venue to be
suggested, and not 3 – can you confirm svp?

d) For the (2) negotiating and booking supplementary services (not provided
exclusively by the venue) (3 bids to be submitted)

 The table mentions completing a unit price/type of service, hence we
understand a lumpsum price/supplementary service. The ‘technical
specifications’ (chapter I.4 p7) mentions a complementary offer for all
services. Could you please clarify whether the price should be for negotiating
and booking 1 additional service, or all additional services? If the latter
applies, can you quantify how many additional services?

ANSWER:

a) We confirm that the management fees in annex IXa, as well as in the case studies
should be unique and are independent on the destination and/or number of
participants. No variations are allowed.

b) We confirm that the contractor is only supposed to negotiate and book services,
the organisation will remain in the hands of the European Parliament. However, if
the European Parliament deems necessary to have a representation of the
contractor at the pre-visit or at the actual conference, the contractor will be asked
to do so, using the form in annex X, as for travel and subsistence allowances.

c) It could be that only 1 venue will be asked, however the general rule is to have a
choice in venues, in which case at least 3 venues would enlarge our choice and
possibilities. For this purpose, in general, a pre-visit is organised with the
administration and the political group, responsible for the agenda and
organisation.

d) For each collection type of service (as stated in Annex IXb : audiovisual,
Information Technology, transport, other) a management fee is due. The
management fee is irrespective of the proposed price/cost per individual unit of
the required (detail) service.

QUESTION:

The Request for services (annex IXb) includes price lists for third party
suppliers/costs to be charged to the EP on invoice. (3 bids to be submitted)

a) Can we add additional categories of “costs” to this schedule?
b) Can we also add additional categories of “services provided by the contractor”,

such as proper staff on-site, hence daily staff prices?

ANSWER:



Directorate-General for Interpretation and Conferences
Directorate Organisation and Planning
Meetings and Conferences Unit

12

a) For the moment, no additional categories of "costs" can be provided. The
schedule however can be negotiated once the contractor has been awarded the
contract. This is to guarantee the equal treatment of tenderers in the tendering
stage.

b) For the moment, no additional categories of "service provided by the contractor"
can be provided. The schedule however can be negotiated once the contractor has
been awarded the contract. This is to guarantee the equal treatment of tenderers in
the tendering stage.

QUESTION:

The ‘specifications’ mention under ‘14.2 Technical and professional capacity’ (p11) that
the CVs included in the selection criteria can not include any names or personal data.
The award criteria of the technical proposal of the tender and the case-studies refer to
regularly to composition of the team, etc

 Can no names or personal data be included in “II – Technical part” neither?

ANSWER:

We can accept the names for the CV's only bearing the initials of the person. Only after
the evaluation and the attribution of the framework contract, full details will be asked.
Please note that the original persons proposed may not be replaced without consent of the
contracting authority.

QUESTION:

Est-il possible, dans notre réponse aux deux études de cas, de proposer des éléments
supplémentaires à ceux déjà demandés afin d’augmenter la qualité de réalisation des
deux évènements ?

ANSWER:

En ce qui concerne la procédure de l'appel d'offre, aucun service complémentaire, autre
que ceux mentionnés dans l'annexe IXb, ne peut être offert. Par contre, une fois le contrat
attribué, le modèle comme proposé dans l'annexe IXb peut être négocié. Le précédent
pour assurer l'égalité de traitement entre les différents soumissionnaires pendant la phase
de la procédure.

QUESTION:

In order to better assess the needs for the organisation of approximately 40 annual
meetings outside EP’s three workplaces, would it be possible to send us an overview of
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the meetings that have taken place in the past, during the last year for instance, or during
the last three years? If feasible detailing location and number of participants?

ANSWER:

This information is not necessary for the preparation of an offer and will therefore not be
transmitted.
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We hope that this information will help you when preparing your tender.

We would like to draw your attention to a clarification in the documents on the above-
mentioned tender that has been sent to you. Specifically, the EN version of the "annex III
: Declaration on the tender's honour" was published in FR on the website. This document
has now been replaced by the correct EN version.

A word version of the documents to be completed is available on request, however the
PDF documents published form the basis of the tender documents and must not be
modified.

Following a remark by a candidate, the financial form annex IXa, as well as the form
used in the case studies, has been republished, bearing the correct reference for the
footnote. The new version(s) will be sent together with this mail and published on the
website at the same time.

Following a question on page 6 of this document, the contracting authority has
decided to accept additional questions with a deadline on 15/06/2015 17h00.

We hope that this clarification will help you when preparing your tender.

Yours sincerely,

Meetings and Conferences Unit


